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Aerial photo and Portside Measurements 06/20/2025

From Diane Williamson <dwilliamson@bristolri.gov>
Date Fri 6/20/2025 10:06 AM

To  Melissa Cordeiro <mcordeiro@bristolri.gov>
Cc  DeputyClerk <DeputyClerk@bristolri.gov>

[ﬂJ 1 attachment (2 MB)
doc08275620250620085919.pdf;

Hello Melissa — See attached and below to be made a part of the file for the BV license outside dining
for the Portside.

This confirms the dimensions of the outside deck on the southwest corner of the building.

Please let me know if there are any questions.

Sincerely,

Diane M. Williamson, AICP, CFM
Director of Community Development
Town of Bristol

10 Court Street, Bristol Rl 02809

P: 401-253-7000 ext. 126

DISCLAIMER: This electronic mail, and any files transmitted with it, contains information intended solely for the use of the addressee(s). Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If
this message has been received in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message. Please note that any views or opinions presented in
this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Town of Bristol. The recipient should check this email and any

attachments for the presence of viruses. The Town of Bristol accepts no liability for any damage caused by a virus transmitted by this email.

From: Ray Falcoa <rfalcoa@bristolri.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 20, 2025 10:02 AM

To: Diane Williamson <dwilliamson@bristolri.gov>; Stephen Greenleaf <sgreenleaf@bristolri.gov>; Ed Tanner
<etanner@bristolri.gov>

Cc: Nick Toth <ntoth@bristolri.gov>; Ed Carusi <ecarusi@bristolri.gov>

Subject: revised Aerial photo and Portside Measurements 06/20/2025

Mrs. Williamson,
| responded today and measured the Portside Pavers patio located on the southwest corner of the
Portside Restaurant Property on Thames Street.



The Length of the inside dimension is: 23 feet 7 and % inches.

The Depth of the Left side inside dimension is 16 feet and 10 inches.

The Depth of the Right side inside dimension is 18 feet and 6 inches.

| am attaching the 2024 Spring Aerial RIGIS image which | remarked for visual reference.
Please advise if anything else is needed.

Ray

Raymond C. Falcoa | Code Compliance Coordinator

Town of Bristol, Rhode Island

9 Court street Bristol, RI 02809

P:401-253-7000 (ext. 144) | F: 401-396-5466
E: Rfalcoa@bristolri.gov



